Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: surveying and geospatial activity
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
1. What are the biggest challenges your organisation currently faces in surveying and geospatial activity?

Answer
Ensuring accuracy of the output and that all relevant information is included.
2. Are you confident in your full knowledge of the condition and knowledge of your impact on our local environment?

This is not a valid request under the Freedom of Information Act. The Act give you the right to access identifiable recorded information held by the public authority.  To provide a statement is to create new information and therefore does not fall under the remit of the Act.

3. What are your organisation’s key strategic objectives for the next 12-24 months, and how does surveying and geospatial fit into these?

Not known at present due to a current lack of funding from Central Government. However, when funding is available relevant topographical and ground radar surveys will be commissioned.


4. Please detail any planned development of sites or assets

This data is exempt from release as it is accessible elsewhere under section 21 of the FOI Act.  We refer you to the Leicester Local Plan Leicester Local Plan 2020-2036 Examination - Local Plan Examination contents which details both strategic and non-strategic development aims.

5. Do you have a supplier for drainage mapping and surveying?

No


6. If so, please can you supply details of the contractual arrangements in place including date of award, details of any Framework used or link to the advertisement, contract value and duration

N/A


7. If not, please can you indicate what evaluation of the requirement for surveying and geospatial works have been undertaken?

The requirement for any survey data is determined on a scheme by scheme basis.

8. Please share your planned procurement pipeline for surveying and geospatial works for the next 12 months

Please see response to Q3.


9. How do you engage with potential new suppliers—through open tenders, direct engagement, or supplier days?

As the majority of required topographical surveys fall below the requirement to issue an open tender the highway authority will generally approach 3 relevant companies for a quotation based on a specific brief. 


10. Please can you confirm the individual responsible for managing your surveying and geospatial contracts or wider development contracts and provide their contact details and role title?

There is no single point of contact who manages surveying contracts. Individual requirements are dealt with by the relevant Project Manager or Lead Designer. If a scheme requires survey data that required an open tender a procurement manager would be assigned to progress the tender process.


11. Please provide a list of frameworks that you procure related services through

There is no framework in place for this type of service. Therefore exemption s1(1) of the Act apply, information not held by the Council.

12. Do you plan to repurpose any sites for renewable energy or solar farms?

No current plans for repurposing sites in this way.  


13. Do you have any issues with subsidence in your properties? If so, where?

Currently have no confirmed issues with subsidence 


14. When developing/purchasing/selling a site, how do you verify that the boundaries are correct? 

Through internally held property information and boundary plans which is verified through land registry title plans and registry searches. 

15. Do you have any public cycleway schemes coming up in the next 12-24 months?
A programme for public cycleway schemes in the next 12-24 months is not yet agreed. 
The City Council will carry out Public Consultations into Local Cycling and Walking Infrastructure Plan priorities, this summer. Implementation plans will be proposed subject to available resources.

16. How do you ensure the safety of your teams on site? Do you provide utility plans?

All construction activities undertaken by or on behalf of the council must comply with the Health and Safety at Work Act 1974 and all other relevant Health and Safety Legislation applicable to the works. 
Risk assessments are undertaken for work activities and safe working procedures are issued to staff. The procedures require the provision of utility plans for use by staff where necessary to ensure staff safety.

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
